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Date 24" October 2018 Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
Email:
Dearr,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/09/20.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:
could you please provide me with information regarding how many emergency call outs
involved driving on the motorway in the past year.

any restricted access motorways please. There is a full list here:

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List of motorways in the United Kingdom

Unfortunately to extract this information will exceed 18hours and is therefore exempt under Section
12 — FOI (Appropriate limit and fees) Regulations 2004.

Sorry we cannot be of any assistance,
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline

Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall
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